
 

Memo 
To: City Commission  

From: Toby Dougherty, City Manager 

Date: 8-9-13 

Re:  August 15, 2013 Work Session   

Attached is the agenda and supporting documentation for the August 15, 2013 Work Session.  
Both agenda items are straightforward and self-explanatory.  Please refer to the staff memos for 
details. 
 
aw 

City of Hays 
Office of the City Manager 



 



CITY OF HAYS 
CITY COMMISSION WORK SESSION 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 15, 2013 – 6:30 P.M.  

AGENDA 
 
 
 
1. ITEM FOR REVIEW: August 1,  2013 Work Session Notes (PAGE 1) 

DEPARTMENT HEAD RESPONSIBLE: Kim Rupp, Director of Finance 
 

2. ITEM FOR REVIEW: Discussion of Larks Park Recognition Plaques (PAGE 5) 
PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Commissioner Mellick 
 

3. ITEM FOR REVIEW: Update on Lease with North Central Kansas Technical College (PAGE 9) 
PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
 

4. OTHER ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
 
5. EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF REQUIRED)  

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

ANY PERSON WITH A DISABILITY NEEDING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO ATTEND THIS MEETING 
SHOULD CONTACT THE CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING 
TIME.  EVERY ATTEMPT WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE ANY REQUESTS FOR ASSISTANCE. 



 



City of Hays 

City Commission 

Work Session Notes 

August 1, 2013 

 

Present:  Kent Steward, Eber Phelps, Shaun Musil, Ron Mellick, John Bird, Toby 

Dougherty 

Absent:  Henry Schwaller IV 

 

July 18, 2013 Work Session Notes 

 There were no corrections or additions to the minutes of the Work Session 

held on July 18, 2013; the minutes stand approved as presented. 

 

Hays Aquatic Park Wood Staining/Sealing 

 The wood structures at the Hays Aquatic Park need to be stained and 

sealed; this process was last completed in 2008.   It is very important to keep the 

wood structures at the Hays Aquatic Park stained/sealed to increase the life 

expectancy of these structures and to keep them aesthetically pleasing in the 

process. The recommendation from City Staff is to approve the low bid from Dale 

Schmidt Handyman & Painting to complete the staining/sealing project at the 

Hays Aquatic Park for an amount of $24,000 with budgeted funds from the 2013 

Pool Budget. 

 Commissioner Mellick felt the bid was very high, and would like to see the 

cost of materials for this project. 

 Commissioner Phelps clarified that the work would not be done until after 

the pool is closed for the season. 

 Commissioner Musil would like information on the cost and life expectancy 

of fiberglass or other material that requires less maintenance. 

Commissioners will be requested to approve the low bid from Dale 

Schmidt Handyman & Painting to complete the staining/sealing project at the 

1



Hays Aquatic Park for an amount of $24,000.00 at the August 8, 2013 

Commission meeting. 

 

2014 Budget Review 

City Manager Toby Dougherty reviewed the 2014 proposed budget with 

the Commissioners.  At the August 8, 2013 Commission meeting, the 

Commissioners will set the date for a public hearing for the 2014 Budget to be 

held during the Commission meeting on August 22, 2013  

 

Other Items of Interest 

 Commissioner Musil suggested posting the top 100 or 500 water users.  It 

was suggested this discussion be put on a future work session. 

 City Manager Toby Dougherty, stated he received a phone call from Dan 

Wells with KDHE regarding clean up of the derailment.  The grain car full of 

chicken feed that spilled should be cleaned up tomorrow. 

 

Executive Session 

 Ron Mellick moved, Shaun Musil seconded, that the Governing Body 

recess to executive session at 7:10 p.m. for 5 minutes to discuss possible 

property acquisition and matters pertaining to attorney-client privilege.  The 

executive session included the Commissioners, the City Manager, the Assistant 

City Manager, and the City Attorney.  K.S.A. 75-4319 authorizes the use of 

executive session to discuss the topics stated in the motion. 

    Vote:   Ayes:  Kent Steward 

      Eber Phelps  

      Shaun Musil 

      Ron Mellick 

No action was taken during the executive session. 

Eber Phelps moved, Ron Mellick seconded, that the Governing Body 

recess to a second executive session at 7:16 p.m. for 5 minutes to discuss 

possible property acquisition and matters pertaining to attorney-client privilege.  

2



The executive session included the Commissioners, the City Manager, the 

Assistant City Manager, and the City Attorney.  K.S.A. 75-4319 authorizes the 

use of executive session to discuss the topics stated in the motion. 

    Vote:   Ayes:  Kent Steward 

      Eber Phelps  

      Shaun Musil 

      Ron Mellick 

No action was taken during the executive session. 

 

The work session was adjourned at 7:21 p.m. 

  

Submitted by: ______________________________________________ 

    Brenda Kitchen – City Clerk 

 

 

 

3



 

4



Commission Work Session Agenda  
Memo  

 
From:   Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
 
Work Session:   August 15, 2013 
 
Subject:  Discussion of Larks Park Recognition Plaques 
 
Person(s)   Commissioner Mellick 
Responsible:   Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
 
 

Summary 
Fort Hays State University installed a plaque on the grand stands at Larks Park 
identifying a donor for a smaller project completed at the facility.  Commissioner Mellick 
would like to discuss a possible policy dealing with these types of recognition. 
 

Background  
Two years ago, the City had budgeted $10,000 for backstop improvements at Larks Park.  
The City was contacted by Fort Hays State University about the possibility of replacing 
the entire backstop.  As this would require more than the $10,000 budgeted, the City 
indicated to the University that it would pledge the budgeted $10,000 for the project if the 
University came up with the rest of the money.  The total project to replace the backstop 
was $18,350.  Fort Hays State University oversaw the backstop replacement project.  The 
City merely provided guidance on specifications and financial assistance.   
 
As the backstop was being reconstructed, the City Commission directed staff to install 
preventative measures in hopes of reducing the number of foul balls that ended up in the 
Hays Aquatic Park.  This change required an expenditure of $2,735 that the City paid for.   

 

Discussion 
As previously mentioned, the total project cost was $18,350.  The City of Hays paid 
$10,000, and Fort Hays State University paid $8,350.  It is unknown at this time where 
the $8,350 came from for the University’s portion.  Sometime this year, a plaque 
appeared on the east side of the Larks Park grand stand identifying The Meckenstock 
Group for its financial contribution to this project.  City staff was contacted by Fort Hays 
State University and advised the plaque be small and unobtrusive.   
 

5



Commissioner Mellick would like to discuss the University’s installation of the plaque 
with the rest of the Commission to determine if there needs to be permission granted by 
the City Commission for future recognitions such as this plaque.   
 

Legal Consideration 
Larks Park is City-owned property and the City controls all aspects of it, including 
signage such as that involved in this matter.  The lease between the City and University 
does allow for advertising space to be sold by the University, however, this particular 
plaque is not something that is contemplated by the agreement.  There is no known legal 
obstacle to the City asserting approval rights for such modifications to the facility. 
 

Financial Consideration 
There are no financial considerations at this time. 
 

Action Requested 
This item is being brought up by Commissioner Mellick and is for discussion only at this 
time.  
 

Supporting Documentation 
Pictures of Plaques 

6



7



8



Commission Work Session Agenda  
Memo  

 
From:   Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
 
Work Session:   August 15, 2013  
 
Subject: Update on Lease with North Central Kansas 

Technical College 
 
Person(s)   Toby Dougherty, City Manager 
Responsible:    
 
 

Summary 
The City Commission has asked for an update on the current arrangement with North 
Central Kansas Technical College for space at the former Army Reserve facility.  As you 
will see, the Technical College has worked on a few projects for the City, but from a staff 
perspective, the arrangement has not worked out as well as anticipated. 
 

Background  
In May of 2009, the City entered into a lease with North Central Kansas Technical 
College for space at the former Army Reserve facility.  In lieu of monetary compensation 
for space in the facility, the Technical College and City agreed that the Technical College 
would assist the City with various projects that would not only save the City money but 
would also provide the Technical College students with valuable on-the-job experience.   

 

Discussion 
Since 2009, the Technical College has completed the following projects. 
 

 Removed and replaced two water fountains at City Hall.   
 Conducted an initial inventory of plumbing fixtures at various City buildings.   
 Completed a remodel at the Parks Department that created office space as well as 

break rooms. 
 Replaced two shelter house roofs in West Frontier Park.   
 Completed a Range House at the Hays Police Department Shooting Range. 
 Currently in the process of redesigning and building a new podium for the City 

Commission Chambers. 
 
The City experienced issues with the Shooting Range House and Parks Department 
project that had to be corrected by contracted professionals after completion of the 

9



projects by NCKTC.  In both cases, there were deficiencies in the NCKTC work that had 
to be corrected.  While City staff finds this frustrating, overall, we were generally happy 
with the outcomes.   
 
City staff has been less than happy with the overall arrangement between the City of 
Hays and NCKTC.  More specifically, City staff has to push, prod, and sometimes plead 
to garner the attention of NCKTC staff to enact some of these projects.  It is City staff’s 
opinion that the Technical College is getting a pretty good bargain in that it receives free 
space in the former Army Reserve facility. This allowed the Technical College to 
significantly increase its curriculum without any sort of capital investment.  Because of 
this, City staff feels like the Technical College should be reaching out to us, in a manner 
that shows gratitude for the situation, but yet, we have to consistently contact Technical 
College staff to get its attention for the completion of any project.   
 

Legal Consideration 
This item is for information only.  
 

Supporting Documentation 
Lease between City and NCKTC 
Memorandum of Agreement between City and NCKTC 
Projects Completed since Lease was Signed 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23


	8-15-13 Work Session Memo
	8-15-13 Work Session Agenda 
	8-1-13 Work Session Notes
	Discussion of Larks Park Recognition Plaques
	Update on Lease with North Central Kansas Technical College



